Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 22 July 2024 10:00 AM

To: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Our Ref : D24005468MFCT/CTPL/TPD-2 // FW: REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR
SNF3833X & SHC2302E ON 20/6/2024 *** LKK REF: CD/FCI24060191/Rma3

Attachments: Preliminary Advice.pdf; LKK SURVEY PHOTO.pdf; TP ESTIMATE - MARKED.pdf

Dear Daphne,

We refer to the above matter.
Pls submit Survey report as we had received LOD from TP.
Thank you.

Chris Lim
Motor Claims Dept.

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
16 Raffles Quay

#42-01 Hong Leong Building
Singapore 048581

D: 6359 1813 | M: 6359 1800 | F: 6223 0541
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg
A Member of NSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice:

This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If
you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 5:41 PM

To: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SNF3833X & SHC2302E ON 20/6/2024 *** LKK REF:
CD/FCI24060191/Rma3

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.
Enclosed for your perusal is:

¢ TP estimated cost of repair

¢ Preliminary advice
* Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition



